Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj Kumar <pankaj@axisscales.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 10:34

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Neeraj Kumar

Subject: Re: Taco bell Delhi T1 MRD Printer /Weighing scale quote required
Attachments: TFS T1-1GIA Quote # 287.pdf

Dear Sandeep,

Required quote for IGIA-T1 is attached for your reference.
If you have any query please feel free to call or write to us.

On Wed, Jan 24, 2024 at 9:06 AM Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Pankaj

We are coming up with Taco bell @ Delhi T1 Airport , Kindly quote for below items , Quote should be in the name of

Invoice & delivery location

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure Sha,
Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi,

Delhi, 110037

GSTIN No : 07AADCB2762L2ZJ

Model Equipment Description Make Qty. Supplier
KF9320 MRD Printer with Labelling System & Accessories Axis 1 Axis
TAX-AS-5K 1 Weighing Scale - 10 Kg for Prep Axis 1 Axis
PLAX-TF-500- Weighing Scale - 10 Kg. SS body With Battery provision for .

. Axis 2 .
50K5 Line Axis

Thanks & Regards
Sandeep Bhat
Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd



Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor

Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018

Mob : 9821945599

With Best Regards
Pankaj
Contact : 9958227755

pankaj@axisscales.com
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